
 

 
 

Report to Economic Development Subcommittee 
 
TO: Economic Development Subcommittee 
  
FROM: Kyle Warsinski, Economic Development Director 
  
AGENDA DATE: December 9, 2025 
  
TITLE: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PARTNER UPDATE – STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends that the Economic Development Subcommittee receive and file a 
presentation by the State of California Employment Development Department. 
 
BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION 
 
The City of Moreno Valley continues to strengthen its collaboration with the California 
Employment Development Department (EDD) to expand workforce access and 
assistance at the Business & Employment Resource Center. The Employment 
Development Department plays a vital role in connecting job seekers and employers by 
providing direct access to statewide employment programs, labor market data, 
unemployment insurance, disability benefits, paid family leave, and workforce training 
resources. This partnership enhances the City’s ability to meet local workforce needs 
while advancing regional economic priorities. The Employment Development 
Department’s presence ensures seamless coordination among state and local resources, 
strengthening the linkages among job seekers, employers, and training providers.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
None. 
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